

Alcobendas, 26 November 2025

Pursuant to the provisions in article 227 of Law 6/2023, of 17 March, on the Spanish Securities Markets and Investment Services (Ley 6/2023, de 17 de marzo, de los Mercados de Valores y de los Servicios de Inversión), Indra Sistemas, S.A. (“Indra Group” or the “Company”) notifies the following

OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION

It is reported that Ms. Mónica Helena Espinosa Caldas, a candidate for independent director, whose appointment will be submitted to the Extraordinary General Shareholders’ Meeting to be held, on second call, on 28 November 2025, under item 2.5 of the agenda, has informed the Company, by means of a letter dated 24 November 2025, attached to this announcement, her inability to accept such position.

As a result of the unforeseen circumstance, the composition of the Board, should the remaining proposals for the ratification, re-election, and appointment of directors submitted to the aforementioned General Meeting be approved, will consist of fifteen members, with the percentage of independent directors decreasing to 46.66% and the representation of women to 33.33%.

This composition differs from the proposal of the Board of Directors submitted to the aforementioned General Meeting and, therefore, the Board has agreed to carry out, following each conclusion, the necessary actions to initiate a process for the selection of a new independent female director, which will be led by Appointments, Remunerations and Corporate Governance Committee, with the assistance of a specialized consultancy.

Once this process is completed, the corresponding proposals to restore the representation of independent directors and women will be submitted to a new General Shareholders’ Meeting.

The foregoing is reported for all pertinent effects.

Ana María Sala Andrés
Secretary of the Board of Directors

Mónica Espinosa
Alcobendas, Madrid

Madrid, 24 de Noviembre , 2025

Sr presidente del Consejo de Administración de Indra
Sistemas SA

Avda de Bruselas, 35

Alcobendas, Madrid

A la attn: Sr Presidente de Indra, D. Angel Escribano

Estimado Sr Presidente,

Por la presente le comunico que me será imposible aceptar el puesto de consejera
Independiente de Indra en la próxima Junta de accionistas del 28/11

Como ya le he avanzado por correo electrónico, Endesa ha rechazado mi solicitud de
incorporación al Consejo de Indra dado que esta es proveedor de Endesa, dato que yo
desconocía. La respuesta ha llegado esta misma mañana a pesar de haber enviado la solicitud
cuando se inició el proceso y tener ellos obligación de contestar en 5 días.

Lamento muchísimo los inconvenientes que esto pueda causar

Le ruego se proceda como sea pertinente en el cumplimiento de todos los requisitos que sean
precisos para la atención de mi petición y para la observancia de las formalidades necesarias,
tan pronto como sea posible y no mas tarde del 28/11, día de celebración de la próxima Junta
General.

Agradezco su comprensión

Un saludo

Mónica Espinosa

Cc: Dña Ana Sala, Secretaria del Consejo de Administración

Cc: Bernardo Villazán, Presidente CNyR